
 

 
 

 
Tuesday, 21 January 2020 
 

 

Trafford Town Hall 
Talbot Road 
Stretford 
M32 0TH 

 
Dear Councillor, 
 
Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the Council of the Borough of Trafford on  
WEDNESDAY, 29 JANUARY 2020, at 7.00 P.M. in the COUNCIL CHAMBER, 
TRAFFORD TOWN HALL, TALBOT ROAD, STRETFORD, for the transaction of the 
business set out below: 
 

Note: UA92 Open Event 
- A Special Event for Trafford Councillors 5.30 p.m. - 6.30 p.m. 

 
Before the Council meeting, Members are invited to a tour of the new UA92 Campus 
and a presentation by UA92 Principal and Chief Executive Officer, Professor 
Craig Gaskell. 
 
The event is being held 5.30p.m. - 6.30 p.m. at the UA92 Campus, Brian Statham Way, 
Old Trafford, M16 0PU. 
 
  Pages  

1.  Minutes   
 
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held 
on 27 November 2019 for signature by the Mayor as Chair of the Council. 
 

 
 
 

1 - 2 

2.  Announcements   
 
To receive any announcements from the Mayor, Leader of the Council, 
Members of the Executive, Chairs of Scrutiny Committees and the Head of 
Paid Service. 
 

 

3.  Questions By Members   
 
This is an opportunity for Members of Council to ask the Mayor, Members of 
the Executive or the Chairs of any Committee or Sub-Committee a question 
on notice under Procedure Rule 10.2. 
 
 

 

Public Document Pack



Council - Wednesday, 29 January 2020 
   

 

 

4.  Membership of Committees and Outside Bodies   
 
To note the following membership changes to Committees and Outside 
Bodies necessitated by Council Patel’s appointment to the Executive, as 
agreed by the Chief Executive under delegated authority: 
 
(a) Accounts and Audit Committee 
 

With effect from 10 January 2020, Councillor Winstanley was appointed 
as a member of the Accounts and Audit Committee and Councillor Lloyd 
appointed the Committee’s Vice-Chair. 

 
(b) Planning and Development Management Committee 
 

Councillor Hartley was appointed to the Planning and Development 
Management Committee, with effect from 10 January 2020 and as a 
consequence, his substitute position on the Committee would remain 
vacant unless otherwise notified. 

 
(c) GMCA Greater Manchester Culture and Social Impact Fund Committee 
 
 Councillor Patel was nominated as a replacement for Councillor Baugh 

on 15 January 2020. 
 
(d) AGMA Statutory Functions Committee 
 
 Councillor Patel was nominated as a replacement for Councillor Baugh 

on 15 January 2020. 
 

 

5.  Extension of Six Month Attendance Rule   
 
To consider a report of the Corporate Director of Governance and Community 
Strategy. 
 

 
 
 

3 - 4 

6.  Petition Requesting Crossing on Barrington Road, Altrincham   
 
To consider the following petition requiring debate: 
 

“The Council is requested to give consideration to a crossing on Barrington 
Road, Altrincham. 
 
The section where Sandiway Road / Gaskell Road intersect Barrington 
Road is used by many as a daily crossing point and is extremely 
dangerous. Traffic flow is often heavy in both directions, especially at peak 
travel times. Often pedestrians are forced to cross and wait in the middle of 
the road before a vehicle will stop to allow safe crossing. Many school 
children must cross this busy road each day to get to some of the local 
primary and secondary schools and increasingly have to wait longer to 
cross. There is concern that a serious accident could occur if a safe 
crossing is not made available. 

Continued … 

 

 



Council - Wednesday, 29 January 2020 
   

 

 

Currently, there is only one crossing point on Barrington Road (at the 
junction with the A560, opposite Altrincham Methodist Church) which is 
insufficient for a road of this length, with such high volumes of traffic. This 
road is one of the main routes in and out of Altrincham Town Centre and 
people would be encouraged to walk and cycle more around this area if 
crossing this road was easier. 
 
A crossing point, wherever is safest, around the aforementioned junction 
would also help cars and cyclists to safely pull out of Gaskell Road and 
Sandiway Road onto Barrington Road. On the Bee Network map, 
Barrington Road is already marked as a red ‘severance line’, cutting 
across significant ‘desire lines’ between local communities, parks, 
businesses and schools at the junction with the above two roads. The road 
here is also very wide, long and straight so traffic often appears to travel 
well in excess of the speed limit. Also, the large radius of the junctions with 
Gaskell Road and Sandiway Road enables cars to turn without needing to 
slow down significantly, while leaving pedestrians with a very wide 
expanse of road to cross before reaching safety. 
 
There is a great deal of support for the proposal and it is hoped that a 
crossing will be considered.” 

 
Note: In accordance with the Council’s Petition Scheme, a petition containing 
more than 500 signatures will be debated by the Council. The petition 
organiser will be given five minutes to present the petition and then it will be 
discussed by the Council for a maximum of 15 minutes. 

 
7.  Report of the Independent Remuneration Panel   

 
To consider a report of the Corporate Director of Governance and Community 
Strategy and Monitoring Officer. 
 

 
 
 

5 - 10 

8.  6-month Corporate Report on Health, Safety and Wellbeing - 1 April to 
30 September 2019   
 
To note a report of the Executive Member for Finance and Investment. 
 

 
 
 

11 - 26 

9.  Motions   
 
To consider the following motions submitted in accordance with Procedure 
Rule 11: 
 

 

(a)   Motion Submitted by the Labour Group - Commitment to 
Supporting Disabled People and Re-Adoption of the Social Model 
of Disability   
 
This Council recognises that in recent years, as a result of austerity, 
many disabled people have seen a reduction in the support and help 
available to them.  We believe this to be completely unacceptable and 
seek to restore equality of opportunity for disabled residents in order to 
create a fully inclusive Borough. 

Continued … 

 



Council - Wednesday, 29 January 2020 
   

 

 

Trafford Council embraces and upholds its duty, under the Equality Act 
2010 and the Public Sector Equalities Duty of 2011 and seeks to 
eliminate all discrimination on the grounds of Disability, whilst fostering 
good relationships. 
 
Moreover, Trafford Council embraces the Social Model of Disability, 
which moves away from viewing disability as an impairment; 
understanding that people are disabled by the barriers they face in 
society. The social model recognises the barriers that make life harder 
for disabled people. By seeking to remove these barriers, this Council 
strives to create equality; thus offering disabled people more 
independence, choice and control. 
 
In reinforcing the Social Model of Disability, this Council recognises 
that barriers for disabled people can be: 
 

• Organisational – including where the set-up of an organisation or 
system can create obstacles and problems for disabled people. 

  
• Physical - where the physical design or layout of buildings and 

public spaces can create barriers, rendering them inaccessible to 
disabled people. 

 
• Attitudinal - where there is a failure to consider or understand the 

requirements of disabled people. Or where there is conscious or 
unconscious bias or negative attitudes towards disabled people; 
creating a hostile, unwelcoming or discriminatory environment. 

 
In recognising the value of the Social Model of Disability, Trafford 
Council believes that inclusivity and accessibility must be at the heart 
of all we deliver.  
 
Trafford Council pledges to support disabled people in Trafford by re-
adopting the Social Model and so strive in its policies and practices to 
create inclusive neighbourhoods and communities. We strive to 
remove barriers, whether Organisational, Physical or Attitudinal; thus 
enabling Disabled People to  fully participate in and benefit from all 
Trafford’s opportunities, facilities and activities. 
 

(b)   Motion Submitted by the Labour Group - Fireworks   
 
Many members will have received the model motion from RSPCA 
members and supporters who are rightly concerned about the impact 
of fireworks on pets and livestock. It is generally regarded that this is a 
growing problem in residential areas and can be seen as a type of anti-
social behaviour. 

Continued … 

 
 
 
 
 

 



Council - Wednesday, 29 January 2020 
   

 

 

Short of banning fireworks at this stage, we need to look at a range of 
measures to mitigate the public nuisance and adverse effect on 
animals. We have been made aware of the work done by Greater 
Manchester Fire and Rescue Service (GMFRS) and Greater 
Manchester Anti-Social Behaviour Unit (GMASBU) on the 2019 
TREACLE campaign for responsible use of fireworks. 
  
We therefore call upon this Council to: 
 

1. Recognise and adopt the TREACLE initiative which is produced 
by GMFRS and GMASBU to promote safe practices for the 
enjoyment of fireworks. 
 

2. Support and actively promote the 2020 TREACLE campaign 
which will be launched in mid-October to coincide with the sale of 
fireworks in the shops and raise awareness of safe practices and 
the enforcement powers of the police, fire service and trading 
standards. 

 
3. Call on the government to look at the whole area of fireworks in 

residential areas to see if any legislative changes would be 
appropriate. 

 
(c)   Motion Submitted by the Labour Group - National Joint Council 

(NJC) Pay: a Fully Funded, Proper Pay Rise for Council and 
School Workers   
 
This Council notes that: 
 

-  Local government has endured central government funding cuts 
of nearly 50% since 2010. 

-  Between 2010 and 2020, councils will have lost 60p out of every 
£1 they have received from central government. 

-  The 2019 Local Government Association (LGA) survey of council 
finances found that 1 in 3 councils fear they will run out of funding 
to provide even their statutory, legal duties by 2022/23. This 
number rises to almost two thirds of councils by 2024/2025 or 
later. 

-  The LGA estimates councils will face a funding gap of £8 billion 
by 2025. 

-  Faced with these cuts from central government, the local 
government workforce has endured years of pay restraint with the 
majority of pay points losing 22 per cent of their value since 
2009/10. 

-  At the same time as seeing their pay go down in real terms, 
workers experience ever increasing workloads and persistent job 
insecurity. Across the UK, an estimated 876,000 jobs have been 
lost in local government since June 2010 – a reduction of 30 per 
cent. Local government has arguably been hit by more severe job 
losses than any other part of the public sector. 

Continued … 

 

 



Council - Wednesday, 29 January 2020 
   

 

 

-  There has been a disproportionate impact on women, with 
women making up more than three quarters of the local 
government workforce. 

 

This Council believes: 
 

-  Our workers are public service super heroes. They keep our 
communities clean, look after those in need and keep our towns 
and cities running. 

-  Without the professionalism and dedication of our staff, the 
council services our residents rely on would not be deliverable. 

-  Government funding has been cut to the extent that a proper pay 
rise could result in a reduction in local government services. 

-  The government needs to take responsibility and fully fund 
increases in pay; it should not put the burden on local authorities 
whose funding has been cut to the bone. 

 

This Council resolves to: 
 

-  Support the pay claim submitted by UNISON GMB and Unite on 
behalf of council and school workers for a £10 per hour minimum 
wage and a 10 per cent uplift across all other pay points in 
2020/21. 

-  Call on the Local Government Association to make urgent 
representations to central government to fund the NJC pay claim. 

-  Write to the Chancellor and Secretary of State to call for a pay 
increase for local government workers to be funded with new 
money from central government. 

-  Meet with local NJC union representatives to convey support for 
the pay claim. 

-  Encourage all local government workers to join a union. 
 

Yours sincerely,  

 
SARA TODD 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Membership of the Council 
 

Councillors R. Chilton (Mayor), L. Walsh (Deputy Mayor), D. Acton, S. Adshead, 
A. Akinola, S.B. Anstee, Dr. K. Barclay, J. Baugh, J. Bennett, Miss L. Blackburn, 
C. Boyes, J. E. Brophy, B. Brotherton, D. Bunting, D. Butt, T. Carey, Dr. S. Carr, 
K.G. Carter, C.H. Churchill, G. Coggins, M. Cordingley, J. Dillon, A. Duffield, N. Evans, 
M. Freeman, Mrs. D.L. Haddad, J. Harding, B. Hartley, J. Holden, C. Hynes, D. Jarman, 
D. Jerrome, P. Lally, J. Lamb, J. Lloyd, S. Longden, M. Minnis, A. Mitchell, D. Morgan, 
P. Myers, A. New, J.D. Newgrosh, E. Patel, K. Procter, S.B. Procter, B. Rigby, T. Ross, 
B. Shaw, J. Slater, E.W. Stennett, S. Taylor, S. Thomas, R. Thompson, M.J. Welton, 
A. Western, D. Western, G. Whitham, A.M. Whyte, A.J. Williams, B.G. Winstanley, 
J.A. Wright and Mrs. P. Young. 
 



Council - Wednesday, 29 January 2020 
   

 

 

 
Further Information 
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact: 
 
Ian Cockill, Governance Officer 
Tel: 0161 912 1387 
Email: ian.cockill@trafford.gov.uk  
 
This Summons was issued on Tuesday, 21 January 2020 by the Legal and 
Democratic Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, 
Stretford M32 0TH 
 
 
WEBCASTING 
  
This meeting will be filmed for live and / or subsequent broadcast on the Council’s 
website. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or 
exempt items.  
 
If you make a representation to the meeting you will be deemed to have consented to 
being filmed. By entering the body of the meeting room you are also consenting to 
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for 
webcasting and/or training purposes. If you do not wish to have your image captured or 
if you have any queries regarding webcasting of meetings, please contact the 
Democratic Services Officer on the above contact number or email 
democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk  
 
Members of the public may also film or record this meeting. Any person wishing to 
photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting is requested to inform Democratic 
Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for the meeting. Please 
contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if you 
intend to do this or have any other queries. 

mailto:democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
1 

TRAFFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

27 NOVEMBER 2019 
 

PRESENT  
 
The Worshipful the Mayor (Councillor Rob Chilton), in the Chair. 
 
L. Walsh 
D. Acton 
S. Adshead 
A. Akinola 
Dr. K. Barclay 
J. Bennett 
Miss L. Blackburn 
C. Boyes 
B. Brotherton 
D. Bunting 
D. Butt 
T. Carey 
Dr. S. Carr 
K.G. Carter 
G. Coggins 
M. Cordingley 
J. Dillon 
A. Duffield 
 

M. Freeman 
J. Harding 
B. Hartley 
J. Holden 
C. Hynes 
D. Jarman 
D. Jerrome 
P. Lally 
J. Lloyd 
M. Minnis 
A. Mitchell 
D. Morgan 
P. Myers 
A. New 
J.D. Newgrosh 
E. Patel 
K. Procter 
B. Rigby 
 

T. Ross 
B. Shaw 
J. Slater 
E.W. Stennett 
S. Taylor 
S. Thomas 
R. Thompson 
M.J. Welton 
A. Western 
D. Western 
G. Whitham 
A.M. Whyte 
A.J. Williams 
B.G. Winstanley 
J.A. Wright 
Mrs. P. Young 
 

In  attendance 
 
Chief Executive  S. Todd 
Corporate Director of Governance and Community 

Strategy 
J. Le Fevre 

Senior Governance Officer I. Cockill 
 
APOLOGIES 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors S.B. Anstee, J. Baugh, 
R. Bowker, J. E. Brophy, C.H. Churchill, N. Evans, Mrs. D.L. Haddad, J. Lamb, 
S. Longden and S.B. Procter. 
 

53. MINUTES  
 
That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 9 October 2019, be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



  2 
Meeting of the Council  

27 November 2019 
_________________________________________________________________ 
 

54. ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
(a) Councillor Newgrosh 
 
The Council joined with the Mayor in congratulating Councillor Julian Newgrosh on 
his recent marriage to Claudia and wishing them every happiness for the future. 
 
(b)  Liberal Democrats Group Leader 
 
The Mayor advised the Council that, as of 1 November 2019, Councillor Newgrosh 
became the Leader of the Liberal Democrats Group on the Council, with 
Councillor Brophy now the Deputy Group Leader. 
 
(c)  Membership of the Executive 
  
The Leader of the Council reported that due to illness, Councillor Baugh had on 26 
November 2019, tendered her resignation as a Member of the Executive and as a 
consequence, Councillor Patel was to be appointed to serve as Executive Member 
for Culture and Leisure, with immediate effect. 
 
Members joined with the Leader in conveying good wishes to Councillor Baugh for 
a speedy recovery and he was sure that she would continue to be a diligent ward 
councillor. 
 

55. POLLING DISTRICT AND POLLING PLACES REVIEW  
 
The Chief Executive and (Acting) Returning Officer submitted a report setting out 
proposals to enable the Council to comply with its statutory duty to review all 
Parliamentary polling districts and polling places and to review all local 
government polling districts and polling places at the same time. 
 

RESOLVED – 
 

(1) That the Review Proposals for polling districts and polling places, as set out 
in Appendix B to this report, be approved by Council.  

 
(2) That authority be delegated to the (Acting) Returning Officer, in consultation 

with the Group Leaders, to identify and approve the use of alternative 
suitable buildings that could be used as a polling place, if necessary and in 
the event that any approved polling places become unavailable for use on 
the date of the election. 

 
The meeting commenced at 7.04 p.m. and finished at 7.18 p.m. 

Page 2



 

 

 
TRAFFORD COUNCIL 
 
Report to:  Council  
Date: 29 January 2019 
Report for:  Decision 
Report of:  Corporate Director of Governance and Community 

Strategy  
 
Report Title 
 

 
EXTENSION OF SIX MONTH ATTENDANCE RULE 
 

 
Summary 
 

 
To consider a waiver of the six month rule under the Local Government Act 1972 
and to excuse the non-attendance of Councillor Jane Baugh at Council meetings 
for a further period of 6 months having regard to the circumstances of her absence 
from meetings. 
 

 
Recommendation(s) 
 

 
That Council agrees, having regard to the circumstances of the absence of 
Councillor Jane Baugh from Council meetings, to waive the requirements of 
Section 85 of the Local Government Act 1972 and to approve an extension of the 
six month rule for Councillor Baugh for a period of 6 months from the date of this 
meeting and expresses its best wishes to her for a speedy recovery. 
 

   
Contact person for access to background papers and further information: 
 
Name:  Ian Cockill 
Extension:  1387 
 
Background Papers:  None 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



 

 
 
 

1.0 Background 

 

1.1 Section 85 (1) of the Local Government Act 1972 states that “if a member of 
a Local Authority fails, throughout a period of six consecutive months from 
the date of their last attendance, to attend any meeting of the Authority they 
will, unless the failure was due to some good reason approved by the 
Authority before the expiry of that period, cease to be a member of the 
Authority.” Attendance can be at any committee or sub-committee, or any 
joint committee, joint board or other body where the functions of the 
Authority are discharged or who were appointed to advise the Authority on 
any matter relating to the discharge of their functions. This requirement can 
be waived and the time limit extended if any failure to attend was due to a 
reason approved by the Authority, in advance of the six month period 
expiring. 

 
1.2  Councillor Jane Baugh represents the Priory Ward and in addition to Council 

was a serving member of the Executive until the end of November 2019.  
Due to ill-health and an injury requiring an operation, Councillor Baugh has 
been prevented from undertaking normal duties. Councillor Baugh has not 
been able to attend any meetings since the Executive Meeting on 
19 August 2019. 

 
1.3 A formal request has therefore been made for an extension to the six month 

rule to be approved on the grounds that Councillor Baugh’s non-attendance 
throughout that period has been due to ill-health and an injury. Council can 
only consider such a request where approval is given in relation to the 
reasons for non-attendance before the end of the relevant six month period, 
i.e. 18 February 2020, and so the report has been brought to this, the last 
available Council meeting on 29 January 2020. 

 
1.4  Should any councillor lose office, through failure to attend for the six month 

period, the disqualification cannot be overcome by the councillor 
subsequently resuming attendance nor can retrospective approval of the 
Council be sought for an extension in time. If the Council decided not to 
approve an extension and as Councillor Baugh would be unable to attend 
another meeting because of her on-going recovery, a casual vacancy would 
arise. 

 
1.5 Under the circumstances, it is requested that Council approve an extension 

of the 6 month rule for Councillor Baugh and that Council’s best wishes be 
conveyed to Councillor Baugh for a speedy recovery. If minded to approve 
the request the extension of time will be effective for a 6 month period from 
the date of this meeting, to expire on 29 July 2020. This would not prevent 
Councillor Baugh from returning to meetings at any time if her health 
improves sufficiently. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 1 

 
 
 
TRAFFORD COUNCIL 
 
Report to:  Council  
Date: 29 January 2020 
Report for:  Decision 
Report of:  Chief Executive   
 
Report Title 
 

 
Report of the Independent Remuneration Panel  
 

 

Summary 
 

In accordance with the Local Authorities (Members’ Allowances) (England) 
Regulations 2003 the Panel was convened to make recommendations to the Council 
in relation to amendments to the Scheme of Members’ allowances.   
 
The recommendations of the Panel are attached at Appendix 1 to this report for 
consideration by the Council. 

 

 

Recommendation(s) 
 

 
1 The Council is asked to consider the recommendations of the Panel as set out in 

the report at Appendix 1 and should new allowances be introduced, they be 
backdated to the date of appointment of 22 May 2019. 
 

2 That the Corporate Director for Governance and Community Strategy be 
authorised to make any revisions to Part 6 of the Constitution (Members 
Allowances Scheme) as a consequence of the decisions of the Council.   

  
 

 
 
Contact person for access to background papers and further information: 
 

Name:  Ian Cockill 
Extension:  1387 
 

Background Papers:  
 

Email to IRP Members – 19 August 2019 and responses.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 7



 2 

Implications 
 

Relationship to Policy 
Framework/Corporate Priorities 

N/A   

Financial  The report recommends paying additional 
allowances totalling £9758 which can be met 
within existing budgets. 

Legal Implications: The Council is required to request an Independent 
Remuneration Panel to make recommendations 
about allowances for Members. The Council is 
required to give notice of a receipt of a report from 
a Panel and that it is about to make or amend a 
scheme. Notice of the receipt of a report was 
given on 23 January 2020.  

Equality/Diversity Implications None 

Sustainability Implications None 

Staffing/E-Government/Asset 
Management Implications 

None  

Risk Management Implications   None  

Health and Safety Implications None  

  
 
Report  
 
1 Introduction 
 
In accordance with the Local Authorities (Members’ Allowances) (England) Regulations 
2003 the Panel was convened in August 2019 to make recommendations to the Council in 
relation to amendments to the Scheme of Members’ allowances.  
 
The independent panel comprised: 
 

 Lesley Davies, Trafford College;  
 Mr Chris Fletcher, Greater Manchester Chamber of Commerce; and 
 Mr. Ralph Rudden, Voluntary Sector   

 
The purpose was to consider the remuneration for the new Lead Member and Shadow 
Lead Member roles for Education which were established at the Annual Council Meeting 
on 22 May 2019.  
 
 
2. The Panel’s Findings 
 
The Panel reviewed the role and responsibilities for the new Lead Member to understand 
the workload and the scope of the role. They noted that the Member with Special 
Responsibility for Education is responsible for championing all aspects of education 
across the council. They will provide advice and support to the Portfolio Holder for 
Children’s Services in fulfilling their responsibilities in relation to Education and undertake 
certain activities on their behalf. This role will be vital in allowing the Executive Member for 
Children’s Services to focus on the issues arising from the recent Ofsted inspection. The 
Panel concluded that it would be consistent to treat the Lead and Shadow Lead Member 
positions in the same way that had been done previously for similar roles.    
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 3 

Prior to discontinuation in 2016, the Council had agreed a Panel recommendation that 
Lead Member roles established in 2014 receive a Special Responsibility Allowance of 
£7,789 for the Lead Member and £1,590 for the Shadow Lead Member. The current rates 
once uplifted in line with the JNC increases approved by the Panel in 2018 are £8,104 and 
£1,654 respectively and total £9,758. 
 
 
3.      The Panel’s Recommendations 
 
The Council is requested to consider the recommendation of the Panel that the Scheme of 
Members’ Allowances for Trafford Council be amended to include a Special Responsibility 
Allowance of £8,104 for the Lead Member for Education and £1,654 for the Shadow Lead 
Member.  

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
APPENDIX 1 

 
 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL TO THE  
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF TRAFFORD COUNCIL 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS IN RELATION TO AMENDMENTS TO THE MEMBERS’ 

ALLOWANCES SCHEME 
 
 
 

1 Introduction 
 
In accordance with the Local Authorities (Members’ Allowances) (England) 
Regulations 2003 the Panel was convened in August 2019 to make 
recommendations to the Council in relation to an amendment to the Scheme of 
Members’ allowances.  
 
The independent panel comprised: 
 

 Lesley Davies, Trafford College;  
 Mr Chris Fletcher, Greater Manchester Chamber of Commerce; and 
 Mr. Ralph Rudden, Voluntary Sector   

 
The purpose was to consider the remuneration for the new Lead Member and 
Shadow Lead Member roles for Education which were established at the Annual 
Council Meeting on 22 May 2019.  
 
 
2. The Panel’s Findings 
 
The Panel reviewed the roles and responsibilities for the Lead Member with special 
responsibility for Education to understand the workload and the scope of the role.  
It was noted that the Member with Special Responsibility for Education is 
responsible for championing all aspects of education across the council. They will 
provide advice and support to the Portfolio Holder for Children’s Services in 
fulfilling their responsibilities in relation to Education and undertake certain 
activities on their behalf. This would allow the Executive Member for Children’s 
Services to focus on the considerable work required to address the issues raised in 
the recent Ofsted report.  
 
It was considered that the creation of these new roles were necessary to ensure 
that there was sufficient capacity in the Executive Team to cover the Education 
portfolio whilst also enabling the Lead Member for Children’s’ Services to provide 
additional focus to addressing the issues in the Ofsted report. 
 
Acknowledging that allowances had previously been attributed to other Lead 
Member roles, the Panel concluded that the new roles should receive an allowance 
of comparable value.  
 
 
 
 Page 9



 
 
 
 
 
 
3.      Recommendations 
 
The Panel recommends that the Scheme of Members’ Allowances for Trafford 
Council be amended to include a Special Responsibility Allowance of £8,104 for 
the Lead Member for Education and £1,654 for the Shadow Lead Member.   

  
 
 
Lesley Davies 
Chris Fletcher  
Ralph Rudden 
   
Panel Members – August/September 2019  

Page 10



1 
 

TRAFFORD COUNCIL 
 
Report to:   Council 
Date:    29 January 2020 
Report for:    Information  
Report of:  Executive Member for Finance and Investment  

 
Report Title 

 

6-month Corporate Report on Health, Safety & Wellbeing  
– 1 April to 30 September 2019 

 
Summary 
 

 
1. To provide information on council wide health and safety performance and 

trends in workplace accidents. 
 

2. To provide a summary of other key developments in health, safety and 
wellbeing for the period 1 April to 30 September 2019   

 

  

 
 
Recommendation(s) 
 

1. That the report is noted. 
 

   
Contact person for access to background papers and further information: 
 
Name:   Richard Fontana Strategic HR Lead – Health, Safety and Wellbeing  
Extension: 4919  
 
Background Papers: None 
 

Relationship to Policy 
Framework/Corporate Priorities 

The Council’s approach to managing health and 
safety at work is set out in the Corporate Health 
and Safety Policy. This includes the arrangements 
for ensuring the health, safety and welfare of 
employees and reporting on performance. 

Financial  There are no foreseeable financial implications 
arising out of this report.  

Legal Implications: The programme of audits and proactive work 
carried out by the Health and Safety Unit, together 
with on-going policy/guidance developments, 
training provision and investigations of accidents 
and incidents are designed to continually improve 
compliance with health and safety legislation.  

Equality/Diversity Implications None  

Sustainability Implications None 

Resource Implications e.g. Staffing 
/ ICT / Assets 

None 

Page 11

Agenda Item 8



2 
 

Risk Management Implications   Management of violence and aggression risks 
continues to be a strong area of focus for the 
Trafford Council 

Health & Wellbeing Implications The Employee Wellbeing Strategy provides a 
framework to improve and support the health and 
wellbeing of our workforce 

Health and Safety Implications See Legal section above. The continuing auditing 
and monitoring arrangements combined with the 
mechanisms for the provision of advice and 
guidance are all focused on sensible and targeted 
risk management.  

 
 
 
1. Introduction 
 
The Council is committed to high standards of health, safety and wellbeing for all staff, 
visitors, contractors, Elected Members and others who may be affected by our activities. 
 
This report covers the 6 month period from 1 April to 30 September 2019.  It provides: 

 Key health and safety performance data across the organisation, highlighting proactive 
and reactive activities undertaken by the Health and Safety Unit (HSU) to provide 
assurance of compliance with legislation. 

 An overview of activities and initiatives delivered with partners to support our workforce 
under the ‘EPIC You – Health and Wellbeing Strategy’ 

 
Updates are also provided to the relevant Corporate Directors and Joint Consultative 
Committees. 
 
2.     Monitoring Statutory Compliance  
 
2.1   Health and Safety Audits in Council Services and Schools 
 
HSU continues a targeted and risk-based programme of audits within schools and services 
to monitor statutory compliance and identify areas of risk to the Council.  
 
The subsequent audit report provides a summary of findings including identified good 
practice and an action plan to address areas of non-compliance or further development. A 
compliance score with a rating of excellent, good, fair or poor may be given. Further 
monitoring will take place where significant issues are identified or support is needed. 
Certain audits or supportive visits may not be scored due to the nature of the visit being 
completed e.g. bespoke or monitoring audits and fire risk assessments.  
 
 
2.1.1 Council Services 
 
One Trafford Partnership Audit 
HSU supported the Council’s One Trafford Client Team within ‘Place’ with a joint audit of 
the One Trafford Cemeteries Service. This forms part of Trafford Council’s arrangements as 
client to monitor the health and safety performance of Amey LG as contractor.  
 
 
 

Page 12



3 
 

Audit findings indicated that risk assessments had been reviewed and were current, but 
were to be developed further to address specific site issues. Further areas for development 
included an improved health surveillance programme for risks from noise and hand-arm 
vibration in the use of equipment. Health and Safety performance issues are discussed at 
bi-monthly One Trafford Partnership meetings with representatives from the Client Team 
and Amey Services. 
 
Care at Home Service Support 
HSU have supported the Care at Home Service to refresh their health and safety 
arrangements following the integration of health and social care which involved a review of 
local procedures, risk assessments and safe systems of work.  The review included the risk 
assessment/support plans carried out for service users by both Health and Care at Home to 
ensure there is no duplication and a consistent approach is adopted by all involved in the 
care of the individual. 
 
Lifting Equipment Inspection Review 
There is a legal requirement to ensure equipment which is used to lift people, such as 
passenger lifts, hoists, slings and vehicle tail-lifts undergo routine maintenance and a 
‘thorough examination’ every six months.  HSU, in conjunction with the Insurance Team, 
have been conducting a review with relevant services and community schools to ensure 
they have appropriate arrangements in place for such equipment they are responsible for. 

Violence and Aggression Workstreams 
Management of violence and aggression has continued to be a focus of the HSU work 
programme during 2019. A key piece of work has been the review of Trafford Town Hall 
Security and managing incidents within the building particularly with volatile service users 
and visitors within the reception area. A full review of arrangements has considered the 
nature of incidents that has taken place within TTH, including some significant incidents of 
volatile behaviour, and existing access control and security arrangements in place. 
 
Assessment that has been made through  

 Observation and discussion with relevant teams 

 Work in conjunction with a Greater Manchester Police Advisor and the Council’s 
Insurance Provider 

 Work between Health and Safety Unit and Amey Facilities Management 
 
The review makes a number of recommendations, which are being progressed, to improve 
procedural controls for how violent and aggressive incidents can be managed within TTH 
and the reception area, including response to incidents, training and use of interview rooms. 
A variety of further potential options are then highlighted to improve the physical security of 
the building which are now to be considered for implementation. 
 
Further information concerning violence and aggression is detailed in section 3.2.1 where 
the accidents statistics are examined. 
 
2.1.2 Schools 
 
In April-September 2019, 36 audits were undertaken within schools.  Health and safety 
compliance rates for audits completed in Trafford Community Schools ranged between 79% 
and 99%. 21 audits provided bespoke advice and guidance including a number of visits 
targeting support for site managers and as such these were not scored visits. 
 
 

Page 13



4 
 

2.1.3 Schools achieving ‘good’ or ‘excellent’ compliance rates 
 
Fourteen schools audited achieved a good or excellent score (between 75-100% 
compliance), as listed below, including 8 of which were Trafford Community Schools.  
 

Schools Full Health and Safety Audit 3 

Premises Audit 3 

Risk Assessment 1 

Sports/PE 1 

Total 8 

 
Only one school (non-community school) received a ‘fair score’ of 69% as part of a 
premises management audit, but is being supported in the subsequent action plan to make 
required improvements.  
 
2.1.4 SLA Buy Back 
 
Currently, 75 schools have purchased the Health and Safety SLA for 2019-20, compared to 
74 in the previous year. Only one community school has not purchased the SLA. The 
breakdown of schools who have bought back the SLA is shown in table 1. 
 

Table 1: Breakdown of school SLA buy-back 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
3.     Accident Statistics  
 
Accident statistics can provide an important aspect of monitoring health and safety 
performance and help identify areas where risk needs to be managed more effectively. 
 
Overall, the total number of incidents reported to the HSU involving staff is comparable to 
2018, showing an increase of only 2 incidents (from 68-70 accidents).  
 
Table 2: Overall number and rate of accidents to staff –  

Rate based on number of staff at 1 April at the start of each reporting period. 

School Type Number 

Community 39 

Voluntary Controlled 1 

Voluntary Aided 21 

Independent 2 

Academy 12 

Total 74 

Indicators – First 6 months 
Results 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Total number of accidents to 
employees 
(as reported to the HSU) 

128 61 54 49 68 70 

Number of employees 
(including schools) 

5749 5506 5394 5504 5732 5271 

Overall rate of accidents to 
employees/100 employees 

2.22 1.11 1.00 0.89 1.17 1.32 

Page 14



5 
 

Appendix 1 provides details of the accident statistics, broken down by directorate and 
service area for staff for the period 1st April to 30th September 2019.   
 
3.1 Numbers of Accidents by Directorate  
 
The trends of incidents have varied for different Directorates as detailed in Chart 1. Adults, 
Children’s and Place Directorates have seen a slight increase in incidents reported. 
Governance and Community Strategy, People and Schools have seen their incidents rates 
fall compared to 2018. Finance and Systems have again reported just 1 incident in 2019.    
 

 
 
3.1.1  Adults 
 
Services in this Directorate have seen an increase of just 2 accidents in 2019 compared to 
2018 (from 11-13). Six of those incidents related to violence and aggression including 1 
incidents of verbal threats or intimidation and 5 incidents of physical assault.  

3.1.2   Childrens 
 
Children’s accounted for 24 incidents in 2019, which was an increase of 5 incidents from 
2018. Similar to Adults, the majority of incidents related to violence and aggression with 4 
incidents of verbal threats or intimidation and 10 incidents of physical assault 

3.1.3   Finance and Systems, Governance and Community Strategy and People 
 
These 3 Directorates all reported very low numbers of accidents in 2019. Of particular note 
is People, who saw a substantial decrease in incidents, from 8 in 2018 to just 1 in 2019 
involving a trip incident. 
 
3.1.4 Place 
 
Place saw an increase in reported accidents compared to 2018 (1-6). Three of these 
incidents were verbal threats/intimidation within Regulatory Services. There were no other 
particular trends. 

Page 15



6 
 

 
3.1.5 Schools 
 
School incidents for 2019 were comparable to 2018, with 23 reported compared to 24 in 
2018. As in previous years, the majority of incidents related to physical assaults were from 
pupils with challenging behaviour.  
 
3.2 Types of Accidents  
 
Chart 2 below, shows a summary of the main types of accidents, compared to the same 
period in 2017.  Appendices 2 and 3 show a detailed breakdown of the types of accidents 
and a breakdown for each directorate and service area.  
 

 
 
 
 
3.2.1 Violence and Aggression  
 
Violence and aggression incidents (threats of assault/intimidation and physical assaults) 
remains the most reported accident type, however there has been a slight reduction in 
these incidents compared to the same period in 2019 (From 46-38). 
 
Physical assaults include a wide range of physical incidents stemming from aggressive 
behaviour and accounted for 29 incidents (compared to 35 in 2017). There were 9 incidents 
of verbal threats or intimidation reported.  
 
 
The location and nature of such incidents are shown in Chart 3. 

Page 16



7 
 

 
 
 
Special Schools reported the majority of physical assaults when dealing with Children 
presenting challenging behaviour although the number reported had fallen from 21 
incidents in 2018 to 14 in 2019.   
 
Trafford Transport Provision (TTCU) reported 7 cases of physical assault, a similar number 
compared to 6 reports in 2018. There has been an increase in physical assault reports 
within residential care properties (from 1-7). However 4 of these relate to a specific service 
user being supported within Adult Services.   
 
Threats of threats of assault/intimidation have been reported from a range of front line 
services including Regulatory Services, Adults and Children’s Social Services and 
Customer Services. These have included abuse received face to face and three incidents 
by telephone. 
 
In addition to the building security review work outlined in section 2.1.1, HSU have worked 
with a variety of services and made recommendations to improve the management of 
violence and aggression. Recommendations have included: 
 

 The provision of improved  positive behaviour support training, de-escalation training 
and relevant intervention training within Children’s Placements, Supported Living and 
TTCU 

 Developing and improving the flow of placement assessment information between 
Social Services, Schools and TTCU 

 The provision of a Corporate Disruptive Behaviour Policy for a staged approach to deal 
with service users and have a no tolerance approach to aggressive behaviour. This is 
now being finalised for implementation. 
 

3.2.2 Other Accidents 
 
There have been no accidents relating to moving and handling in 2019. HSU continues to 
provide specialist training and support through our Moving and Handling Lead and Complex 
Moving and Handling Consultant 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



8 
 

There have been small increases in the incidents of other accidents including slips, trips 
and falls and incidents involving objects, however there are no particular trends or areas of 
significant concern evident. 
 
3.3 Rate of Reportable Injuries to Staff 
 
There have been four incidents that have been reportable under RIDDOR (Reporting of 
Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences Regulations) to the Health and Safety 
Executive. These incidents included: 
Major injury: 

 An incident in TTCU when a Passenger Assistant  fell from a bus causing a wrist 
fracture  

More than 7 days absence: 

 A teaching assistant suffering a sprain injury during a sports session  

 A trip incident to a cleaner  

 A slip incident to a pest control officer at a private property  
 
 
 
Table 2: Rate of reportable injuries to staff 
 

Local performance 
indicator- 
 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Total Number of reportable 
accidents 

7 4 1 2 5 4 

Target for rate of reportable 
accidents/100 employees 

0.15 0.14 0.12 0.10 0.08 0.06 

Actual rate of reportable 
accidents/100 employees 

0.12 0.07 0.02 0.04 0.07 0.06 

 
 
 
4. Delivery of Health and Safety Improvement Plan  
 
In line with the current Health and Safety Plan and ongoing delivery of support to services 
and schools, the following work areas continue to be delivered: 
 
4.1  Key Work Programme Actions 
 
The following actions detailed in Table 3 have been completed or are being progressed 
within HSU: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



9 
 

Table 3: Key work programme actions completed or being progressed by HSU 

Area of 
development 

Actions Status 

Corporate 
and schools 
guidance 
review 
 

Refreshed Corporate Health and Safety Policy Final draft 

Fire Policy Final draft 

Display Screen Equipment Guidance Progressing 

Refreshing the Health, Safety and Wellbeing Intranet 
Guidance Pages 

Progressing 

Adult Social Services Medication Policy Progressing 

Corporate 
Audits 

One Trafford Partnership Cemeteries Audit Completed 

TTH Security arrangements Completed 

Corporate Lifting Equipment Use and Maintenance Completed 

Schools 
health and 
safety SLA 

Completion of programmed school SLA audits and 
training for School Year Sept 2018-Aug 2019 

Completed 

Site Managers Support Package Completed 

Fire 
Evacuation 
arrangements 

Regular review of emergency evacuation 
arrangements including procedures, fire marshal  
provision/training and fire evacuation drills 

Ongoing 

First aid  Regular review of first aid provision across the Council Ongoing 

 
4.2   Training  
 
The HSU has continued to work with the Learning and Development Team to ensure that a 
calendar of training for health, safety and wellbeing, is in place across the organisation.  
HSU has also provided direct training sessions to Trafford employees and schools.  Table 4 
below details the training delivered 
 
Table 4: Training delivered April-September 2019 
 Course/Training Number of 

Courses  

Number 

Attended/Trained 

Emergency First Aid at Work 1 11 

First Aid at Work (3 day) 1 7 

Fire Awareness – Services 1 12 

Evacuation Chair Training 1 12 

Moving and Handling (Adults) Update 3 15 

Moving and Handling (Adults) Private Providers 2 14 

Moving and Handling (People) Transport 2 14 

Moving and Handling (Objects) Schools 1 26 

Working at Height (Use of Ladders) 1 11 

Online Health & Safety Induction  166 166 

Online Manual Handling 57 57 

Page 19



10 
 

4.3 Requests for Service 
 
HSU continue to respond to a wide range of requests for advice and support, complaints or 
incidents relating to Health and Safety at Work issues. 
 
4.4 Display Screen Equipment (DSE) Assessments 
 
A total of 29 DSE (computer) workstation assessments have been carried out by the HSU 
for employees reporting health related issues. Following an assessment, a report of the 
findings and recommendations are provided to the employee’s line manager for 
implementation. 
 
4.5 Event Applications 
 
The HSU has reviewed a total of 44 event applications for community events take place at 
numerous locations across Trafford.   
 
4.6 Moving and Handling Assessments 
 
The Council’s Moving and Handling Lead and Consultant have completed the following 
‘complex’ moving and handling assessments, providing support for staff and service users.  
 
Complex Moving and Handling referrals Number of referrals 

Complex M&H - Adults 1 

Complex M&H - Children 6 

Complex DSE 2 

Vocational Rehabilitation 1 

 
4.7 Fire Safety 
 
The Health and Safety Advisor (Fire Lead) has continued to deliver a range of fire support 
to services and schools including: 

 Fire risk assessment and audits conducted within schools 

 Coordinating two full fire evacuations at Trafford Town Hall and Sale Waterside 

 Fire risk assessments and support for 6 Corporate buildings and estate provide fire 
advice on alterations to buildings, etc. 

 
4.8  Corporate Landlord 
 
The Health and Safety Unit continue to provide support and guidance at every level of the 
Corporate Landlord framework to ensure health and safety matters are integrated within 
how the Council uses, manages and strategically plans the use of the Council’s building 
assets through: 

 Co-chairing and facilitating the Trafford Town Hall and Sale Waterside Staff User 
Groups where building matters can be discussed and resolved or escalated as required. 

 Management attendance at the monthly Operational and quarterly Strategic Landlord 
meetings. 

 

Page 20



11 
 

Significant workstreams are now being supported in the development and improvement of 
office space at Sale Waterside. 
 
5. 'EPIC You' - Employee Health and Wellbeing Strategy  
 
The Employee Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2019-22 continues to deliver a range of 
support and opportunities in order to  provide a Trafford ‘Workplace’ that encourages and 
enables staff to lead healthy lives and make choices that support positive wellbeing.  

Under key themes of 'healthy lifestyle', 'mental wellbeing', 'musculo-skeletal health’ and 
‘occupational health and safety support', interventions are delivered collaboratively with key 
partners in Human Resources, Partnerships and Communities, Public Health, CCG and 
Trade Unions and with the strong involvement of our EPIC Pioneers and workforce. 
 
Wellbeing activity highlights are detailed as follows: 
 
5.1 Mental Health Awareness Week and Dying Matters Week (May 2019) 
 
The Council and CCG collaboratively delivered a week of special events to help highlight 
issues surrounding mental health and also support discussion around death and 
bereavement.  Events included: 

 Mental Health Awareness Market Place event on the Street at TTH involving over 20 
voluntary sector organisations and mental wellbeing services  

 Mental Health Awareness Sessions at TTH and Sale, delivering an engaging exploration 
of mental health and wellbeing  issues through examples, stories and experiences  

 A Death Cafe was held at TTH Library providing opportunity for an informal chat over a 
drink to reduce the stigma of talking about death, dying and bereavement. 

 Mindfulness sessions  were  held at both at TTH and Sale to give  the tools and 
techniques for taking 'time out'  

 A Mental Health First Aid Lunch and Learn session at TTH gave an overview of this 
excellent role.  

 Charity cake sale and dress down day in support of Francis House Hospice. 
 
5.2 Healthy Lifestyle and Active Travel promotion 
 
A variety of events included: 

 In support of Clean Air Week (June 2019), opportunities for active travel including 
cycling and walking were promoted and free cycle servicing was provided at TTH and 
Sale Waterside  

 Staff sports tournaments were held throughout August 

 Global Climate Day of Action (Sept 2019) was supported collaboratively to promote 
improved health and wellbeing and climate action through active travel, better air quality 
and energy efficiency. Activities included: 
- An engagement stand with a variety of information and advice 
- A presentation on steps you can take to reduce your carbon footprint. 
- Free cycle servicing for employees  

 
5.3 Trafford Council/CCG Mental Health First Aid Network 
 
Preparations were made for the provision of a new support service for all colleagues in the 
Council and the CCG which is now in place. 

Page 21



12 
 

Mental Health First Aiders are trained volunteers from our workforce who are a point of 
contact if you, or someone you are concerned about, are experiencing a mental health 
issue or emotional distress. Details of all nineteen Mental Health First Aiders can be found 
on our HR Health, Safety and Wellbeing intranet pages or on posters displayed at our 
offices. 

6.    Key Health and Safety Data 

Key data for reference is provided in tables included in the appendices below. 
 
7. Conclusion 
 
The report has highlighted a wide and varied range of health, safety and wellbeing support 
that has been delivered across the organisation to our workforce and partners within the 
first six month of 2019-20. Reported accidents have remained at a similar level to those 
noted in 2018, and HSU continues to provide a robust level of support through the Schools 
SLA and directly to our Services. This work will continue and performance will be detailed 
further in the year-end report. 
 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



13 
 

Corporate Accident Statistics April-September 2019 
 
 

Appendix 1:   Numbers of accidents by Directorate and Service Area   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Directorate Service Area No of 
incidents 

Adults Services Adults Neighbourhood Teams 13 

Total   13 

Childrens Services Early Help and Family Support 2 

Social Care and Edge of Care 3 

Education Standards, Quality and Assurance 16 

Children in Care and Leavers 2 

Front Door and Social Care 1 

Total  24 

Finance and Systems Transformation 1 

Total   1 

Governance and 
Community Strategy 

Customer Services 2 

Total   2 

People Cleaning Support Service 1 

Total   1 

Place Planning and Development Services 1 

Regulatory Services 5 

Total  6 

Schools 
 

Special Schools 17 

Community Schools 6 

Total  23 

 
Total Accidents 

  
70 

Page 23



14 
 

Appendix 2: Type of accident 2015 - 2019 
 

Accident Type 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

  

Occurrences of violence and aggression  

Physical Assault 19 17 17 35 29 

Assault, Threats or Intimidation 2 9 7 11 9 

Total occurrences of violence and 
aggression 

21 26 24 46 38 

  

Manual handling (lifting, moving, manoeuvring etc.)  

Manual handling 6 3 0 3 0 

  

Slips, Trips and Falls  

Slipped, Tripped or Fell on the Same 
Level 

13 7 10 5 9 

Fall down steps/stairs 3 1 0 0 0 

Fall from height 0 0 0 1 1 

Total Slips, Trips and Falls 16 8 10 6 10 

  

Accidents involving objects  

Hit by a Moving, Flying or Falling 
Object 

7 5 6 1 5 

Striking against object 4 1 2 2 1 

Contact with sharp object 0 0 0 2 3 

Total Objects 11 6 8 5 9 

  

Others  

Other kind of accident 1 3 0 2 4 

Road Traffic Accident 1 1 4 2 5 

Hit by a moving vehicle 0 1 0 0 0 

Animal/Insect 1 2 0 0 1 

Contact with hot surface/substance 3 1 2 2 0 

Collision with a moving person 0 0 0 0 1 

Trapped 1 1 0 1 1 

Plant, machinery, tools or electricity 0 1 1 0 0 

Contact with chemical agent 0 1 0 1 0 

Sports related 0 0 0 0 1 

Total Others 7 11 7 8 13 

Overall Total 61 54 49 68 70 

Page 24



15 
 

 
 
Appendix 3: Type of accident by Directorate April-September 2019 
 
 
Type of accident 

 

Directorates – See Key Below Total 

A B C D E F G  

Assault threats or 
intimidation 

1 4 0 1 0 3 0 9 

Physically assaulted by 
a person 

5 10 0 0 0 0 14 29 

Slipped, tripped or fell 
on same level  

3 1 1 1 1 1 1 9 

Hit by a moving, flying 
or falling object 

0 0 0 0 0 0 5 5 

Collision with a moving 
person 

0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 

Cut by a sharp object 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 3 

Injured by animal 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 

Striking against an 
object 

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Fall from height 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Road traffic accident 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 5 

Trapped 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Other 0 3 0 0 0 0 2 5 

Totals 13 24 1 2 1 6 23 70 

 
A - Adults B - Childrens 
C - Finance and Systems D - Governance & Community Strategy 
E - People F - Place 
G - Schools  

 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	5 Extension of Six Month Attendance Rule
	7 Report of the Independent Remuneration Panel
	IRP Report to Council Jan 2020

	8 6-month Corporate Report on Health, Safety and Wellbeing - 1 April to 30 September 2019

